

English Precise Test - 1.

Name: Zakir Ali

Batch: 052

LMS ID: 29590

Rough Draft

- One night, Abu Ben Adhem saw a ~~deep~~ dream of peace and saw an angel writing something in a book of gold.
- Abu Ben Adhem beheld angel and ^{asked} said that what the angel was writing. Angel replied that he was ~~take~~ writing the names of those who loved God. Abu asked if his name was there. Angel replied that his name was not there. Abu said that he prayed them and write his name in the ~~loves~~ of God. The Angel wrote and vanished.
- The next night ~~an~~ angel showed Abus name in Gold ~~at~~ book at top.

title can be improved and be made specific.

Abu Ben Adhem and The Angel

Final Draft:

One night, Abu Ben Adhem observed ~~dream~~ of peace and saw an ~~angle~~ writing something in a book of gold. Abu Ben Adhem beheld ~~angle~~ and asked what he was writing. Angel replied he was writing the names of those who loved God. Abu asked if his name was there. Abu said to write his name in the ~~god~~ book, and Angel did so and ~~flew~~ away. Next night angel showed ~~a~~ Abu's name at the top of list in the ~~gold~~ book.



check this comment for the detailed outline of the answer.

do not use words/phrases which are from the passage and are not necessary.